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John Lyon wm the firHt to build a erist tnill in^this Provinoo, or at

leant in the miiUand portion of it He alao erected a saw-inill and h dis-

tillery which wtiH likewixe the first of ita kind. Thene millH were situated

on Yonge 8treet at his farm (lot 33). In their construotion and manane-
nient he was assisted in Mome way by Nicholas Miller of the adjoitiing lot

(N'o. 34) who was a miller by trade as well as by name. To brin;^ their

mills into existence Ihey made a dam on the small creek crossing Yon'^e

Street at the place. The neighbors, generally, helped in the wurk. The
griHt mill had a capacity of about two bushels por day, and it rosembled a
eotloe mill. Tiiis advent of thexe pioneer industries is sketched as follovrs

in the *HistoTi/ of York County (page 126) [C. Blaokett Robinson, Publisher,

Toronto, 188—.] In some instances the stutemonts are incorrect, espeoially

the fij4ur»i8 :

—

The firtt gaw-mill in Vaughan was hiiilt in 1801, by John Lyons, who came
til CdiiariM from New York Blate in 1704, and after living for a whil« in York
(Toronto) settled on lot 32 (should be lit 33) oonceaaion 1, in Markham. The
mill wng built on the main branch of thn Don, where it croflses Yonue Street.

In 1802 he constrnoiud a nmHil uriRt mill with a dnm over 200 fuHt long and ten
feetir. height. The pond WHg ugud to conoeal artiolua takun from tho GJuvern-

ment warehouse in York Ht the time the Amerioana were in poaaession of the
town, durint, the war of 18)2- The invaders itenerously preaonted the auttlera

wirh a quantity of auncnltnnd implementM belonging to the Canidian (iuvern-

mont, and when they loft a search was made through the oountrv for theve

articlea. Many of the residents in thii locality nonai^^nod their share of the
plunder to the Writers of Lyon's Mill Pond for safe-keeptng. John Lyona died
in 1814 (ahould have been 1813). and hin miils and other reitl ealato wre
purchrtsed by William Purdv. who iidtled u)any improvementa. Hia sons, in con-

ni'otion with their cousin William Wright, buiU a tannery and a grist mill. Vhe '

Lyons' mill was afterwards uied as a oardinu: an., fullinc mill.

John Lyon belonged to the Light Horsemen during the war of 1812,
but waa not in action. He died, August 24th, 1813, and his remains were
laid at rest upon his own farm. His executors were Mes-srs, Hoshol and
Henson, the surveyor. Benson is said by tnomber.s of the family to have
mismanaged while administrating the estate. As widow Lyon whs in com-
lortable circumstinces, she was not without suitors, one of whom was one J)ck- •

liardt of Markham, bqt she never married again. After a life containing

perhaps mure than the ui^ual share of trials, she died in 18.50 and was
l)uried in the Thornhill cemetery. Her daughter Phoebe had grown up to

womanhood and had married George F. Warnica in 1829 as already stated,

retainiuL' distinct memories through life of th« scenes of her childhood,

Htid of Toronto in its infancy—*he old Court House and its other celebrated

landmarks.

•The sarno work (pigfl 118) also tfives the following information, which is, how-
ever, inoi>rre'.'C in anme particula>'8 :

—"Another early pioneer in the industrie* of

Markham wast Nicholas .Vliller, who built the first mill on the Hmnber. Id 1794, Mr.
Miller settled on l»t 3.S, couceasion 1, of Markham, and built a small grist mill on a
tributary of the Don."

Uut again on paice 117, the same book reads :—"On the north half of lot 33,

John Lyon bnilt a distillery, in 1810 (?), and ran it for a long time. To the north-
ward aji^ain, on the same creek, Nicholas Miller built the first flour mill in the town-
ship, in the year 1793. It was an oldfaahioned coffee mdl, on a veiy small scale."

The foregoing information is incorrect on various points. John Lyon died
shortly after 1810, \i'i.. in 1813, ao that the distillery must have antedated 1810.


